

National Paint, Varnish and Lacquer Association

I N C O R P O R A T E D

1800 RHODE ISLAND AVE N.W. WASHINGTON D.C. 20008

PHONE 202 482 8272

OFFICERS

PRESIDENT -
B. A. MAHL DES PLAINES
VICE PRESIDENT -
RALPH B. BROWN W. ROCKFORD
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT -
ROBERT A. ROLAND WASHINGTON
TREASURER -
C. A. BERTON JR. WYANDOTTE
SECRETARY -
ALLAN F. DATES WASHINGTON
FIELD SECRETARY -
JAMES H. ELLIOTT WASHINGTON

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENTS

NEW ENGLAND - E. FRANK S. LOVELL BOSTON
EASTERN - W. LAMAR WAGNER 307 PM JACKSON A
EAST CENTRAL - ROBERT W. BERRY CLEVELAND
WEST CENTRAL - H. E. MILLER ST. LOUIS
SOUTHERN - HUGH H. HARRIS JR. DALLAS TEXAS
SOUTHWESTERN - HAROLD W. HARRIS DENVER
WESTERN - B. W. KENNEDY LOS ANGELES

August 5, 1971

*Per -
I sent this to
Technical Executive
in the Paint Industry
last August. And
Spring of your Co.
Heck. it's Rm.*

I have just received a confidential copy of a paper by Dr. Barry King of the U. S. Department of Public Health. In this paper, Dr. King sets forth criteria for evaluating the lead hazard of painted surfaces.

Dr. King develops evidence to indicate that the quantity of lead in painted surfaces with single and multiple layers of paint should not exceed 0.03 mg. Pb. per square centimeter. He also indicates that the daily permissible intake of lead for a child should not exceed 0.2 mg. of lead per day from all sources in addition to the lead impurities normally contained in his diet. On page 5, paragraph IV, Dr. Kehoe's work is referenced. I believe lead acetate was used as the lead source in Kehoe's study.

For many years, the paint industry has geared its formulas and manufacturing processes to the production of coatings for children's toys and furniture, and to interior architectural paints which contain less than 1% lead (as metal) in the non-volatile content (ANSI Standard Z66.1). It seems to me that any appreciable lowering of that standard tolerance for lead could lead to a definite hardship for the paint industry. I would like your opinion on this point, also.

As you can see, attempting to relate Dr. King's figures to a percent by weight standard for lead tolerance results in a very low lead level. With no control over the total film thickness of multiple coats of paint applied over a period of years, it could amount to almost a zero lead tolerance.

PROGRESS THROUGH COOPERATION 0007-SWP-036624

N21871

August 5, 1971

Will you please read Dr. King's paper and send me your comments on the information which is presented as you feel it relates to the manufacture of coatings. Government agencies are under pressure from various consumer groups to lower the 1% lead standard. Please remember that this is confidential information.

Thanks for your prompt reply to this request.

Sincerely,

Royal A. Brown
Technical Director

RAB:km
Enclosure

P.S. This letter is being sent to a selected group of Paint Industry Technical Executives. R.A.B.

0007-SWP-036625

0007-SWP-000117942